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Matilda Sanders %6 )0 -6/9/ - FoF-FC/

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 2:10 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 41712011 2:07:00 PM

Docket Number: 100175-TL, 100312-El

Filename / Path: 100175 & 100312 Reconsideration Order.!dh.doc

/oo 3/2-21/

ORDER DENYING PETITIONER'S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il -
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
TAME MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 102469)
Attachments: 02347-11 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/8/2011
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State f Florida

Hublic Bertice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Parties rested Persons
FROM: W ommission Clerk, Office of Commission CI e+
1

ce of Fllmg of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. Sce attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site httpi//www . floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available, Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.,

I hope you find this information helpful, If you have any questions concerning this information,

please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: March 24, 2011

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Harris) W
Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer) C@/

Division of Regulatory Analysis (Beard) w? 0‘// Q}vy’

RE: Docket No. 100175-TL -~ Complaint against AT&T d/b/a BellSouth for alleged
violations of various sections of Florida Administrative Code, Florida Statutes, and
ATE&T regulations pertaining to billing of charges and collection of charges, fees,

and taxes.

Docket No. 100312-EI — Complaint against Florida Power & Light Company for
alleged violations of various sections of Florida Administrative Code, Florida
Statutes, and FPL tariffs pertaining to billing of charges and collection of charges,

fees, and taxes.

AGENDA: 04/05/11 — Regular Agenda — Motion for Reconsideration — Oral Argument Not
Requested — Participation at the Commission’s Discretion

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED:

PREHEARING OFFICER:
CRITICAL DATES:
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:

All Commissioners
Edgar
None
None

SAPSCVGCLAWPA100175 RCM.DOC
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Commission Clerk

R

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 057748)
Attachments: 01951-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/24/2011
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Matlida Sanders ?‘56- /]l —0117-Fo F -~/

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:31 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Catherine Beard

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/16/2011 2:25:00 PM

Docket Number: 100175-TL & 100312-El

Filename / Path: 1:32010\100175\0rders\100175 & 100312 Final Order.ldh.doc

ORDER GRANTING MOTIONS TO DISMISS WITH PREJUDICE

S 1C0>I2-EY
| Lou
Gloria Ross ‘ O
Commission Deputy (gerk I I W\GL\\ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Office of the General Counse . , -
Florida Public Service Commission e\ A 'ﬂp\éminim\fei:] Paties [_{ Consumcr
850-413-6214 DOCUMENT KoPH T\&E-10
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
, N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 132180)
Attachments: 01084-11.pdf ’
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do no% alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/17/2011
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State f Florida

H Ny

Public Berrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD QAKX BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO:! Parties and]inierested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

S

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hup//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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DATE:

TO:

FROM:

AGENDA:

— O — e

September-30,-26100ctober 14, 2010
Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

Office of the General Counsel (Teitzman) /{X P @//

Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer)

Division of Regulatory Analysis (BcW /\@

Docket No. 100175-TL — Complaint against AT&T d/b/a BellSouth for alleged
violations of various sections of Florida Administrative Code, Florida Statutes, and
AT&T regulations pertaining to billing of charges and collection of charges, fees,
and taxes.

Docket No, 100312-EI — Complaint against Florida Power & Light Company for
alleged violations of various sections of Florida Administrative Code, Florida
Statutes, and FPL tariffs pertaining to billing of charges and collection of charges,
fees, and taxes.

1642A4010/26/10 — Regular Agenda — Motions to Dismiss - Interested Persons
May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar (100175-TL)
Skop (100312-EI)

CRITICAL DATES: None

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: SAPSC\GCL\WP\100175 RCM.DOC
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 393369)
Attachments: Recommendation 08605-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/15/2010
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
, N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER

HECEVED -FPSC
Date of Request:  10/7/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  10/12/2010 ltemNo. 3
Dogket No::  100175-TL Brief Title:  Customer Complaints Against AT&T and FPL 100CT -8 PM 2: 34

oo &L
e ted by: < AP
Requested by K Staff [ Other (Name) O s (,‘S.J O
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) C L ER N
STAFF’s Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) Approve Request 01 Deny Request
ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]
Defer ltem to Conference Scheduled for: Date:  10/26/2010

Changs Order of item or Teke Up at Time Certain

Withdraw item (not expected 1o return to Agenda)

9 I A R 21

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation,

Add ftem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.] - 1ssue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

o0

Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Saction 120.525 (3), F.S.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):
On October 6, 2010, Petitioner requested the item be deferred, as well as clarification of the staff
Recommendation. Staff requests deferral in order to accommodate Petitioner's request and to clarify Petitioner's
request and concerns. Neither AT&T nor FPL have any objection to deferral of the item to the next scheduled
Agenda Conference.

This deferral request applies to Dockets 100175-TL (AT&T) and 100312-El (FPL).

Signature (Technical Staff): C 3 Initials (DivisioryQ#ice Director o
Designee):

Initials (General Counsel or

Signature (Legal Staff):. . >
/" TS Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: ]
Recommendation to the Chairman’s Office . ,K( Approve Request [0 Deny Request
Initials: /% Date: /g~ p /0
Comments:
CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: ﬂ Approve Request [0 Deny Request
initials: f C L Date:
J
The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to the Office of / 0/ J//

Commission Clerk and distribute copies to the OPR division/office director, the
Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the
Deputy General Counsel, the Office of Public Information Director, the

Commissioners’ Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the docket. JRTEMO S D R MBEE DATE
CLK AGENDA 0426 0CT-8e
PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10) Documentz

STAFF COPIED (poc.cocnission cLERK

~
J




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2010 4:18 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 834608)

Attachments: 08426-10.pdf

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

10/8/2010
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CLERK
DATE: August 10, 2010
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk /
Ny
FROM: Lawrence D. Harris Jr., Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counset>/#7
RE: Docket No. 100312-EI - Complaint against Florida Power & Light Company for

alleged violations of various sactions of Florida Administrative Code, Florida
Statutes, and FPL tariffs pertaining to billing of charges and collection of charges,
fees, and taxes.

Please place the attached document, received by the Office of General Counsel by Fax on luly 2,
2010, in the above referenced docket file, and provide a copy to all parties. The filing should be
identified as “Petitioner’s Response to FPL’s Motion to Dismiss,” and should be classified as a
responsive pleading,
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100312

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com o No ]

Printed on 8/10/2010 at 3:43.:22 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 685832)
Attachments: 06625-10.pdf

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

8/10/2010




COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA

NANCY ARGENZIANO, QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
CHAIRMAN s 2o ANN COLE
L1SA POLAK EDGAR ¥ ] COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP (850)413-6770

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

June 7, 2010

-
BEBACTE%

Re: Docket No. 100312-E1

Det  pREITY ACTED

This will acknowledge receipt of a Complaint against Florida Power & Light'Company for
alleged violations of various sections of Florida Administrative Code, Florida Statutes, and FPL tariffs
pertaining to billing of charges and collection of charges, fees, and taxes, which was filed in this office
on May 28, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180,

Office of Commission Clerk

Egouc note: Decumerd redacted
r internet purposes
DOCUMENT KO, DATE

O4YMg-to ___l?,:z_/ 10

FPSC - COWMISSION QLERN

CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

a
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler

Docket No. 100312-EI Date Docketed: 05/28/2010 Title: Complaint against Florida Power & Light Compaqy.for a11eged
violations of various sections of Florida Administrative Code,
Florida Statutes, and FPL tariffs pertaining to billing of
Company: Florida Power & Light Company charges and collection of charges, fees, and taxes.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
) _Adinindsivative_ Parvies_ Cousamer
DOCURENT NO.OMT\8 -0
_ DISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC
(“()” +indicates OPR) | ] | I x 1 x i _ | i |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module AS WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
ER
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK C1 Cc2 AG ED SK C1 2

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the 1identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

Date:
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

—_—
Lase Assignment ang >cneauiing xecory rage L or 1

Docket No. 100312-EI Date Docketed: 05/28/2010 Title: Complaint against Florida Power & Light Company for alleged

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

violations of various sections of Florida Administrative Code,
Florida Statutes, and FPL tariffs pertaining to biiling of
charges and collection of charges, fees, and taxes.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR {GCcL) PLIF RAD SSC
*Q" indicates OPR) | ] [ x T x 1] | | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

Program Module A9

Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR Staff A Teitzman, L Harris

E):] Current CASR revision level Previous Current

1. Complaint Filed NONE 05/28/2010

2. Company Response Due NONE 06/28/2010

3. Revised CASR Due NONE 07/16/2010

4.

7.

Staff Counsel A Teitzman, L Harris

8.

10.

OCRs (ECR) C Kummer

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

21.

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner _ Staff

Date filed with CLK: 06/18/2010

29.

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL AG | ED] SK | C1 Q2

Staff Commissioners ADM

AG ED SK Cl | C2

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Approved: P\C‘S\ ‘\‘(\W\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is . /187, v
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 06/18/2010

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Lase ASS1gnment_ana >cneauiing Kecora rage 1 OT 1
T~ ~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri

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

Expiration:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PLF RAD S$s5C

“QO" indicates OPR) i ] ] [ x | x | ] | [

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

taff Assignments
Due Dates

OPR Staff A Teitzman, L Harris Current CASR revision level Previous  Current

1. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/19/2010

2. Agenda SAME 08/31/2010

3. Final Order SAME 09/20/2010

4. Revised CASR Due 07/16/2010 | 09/30/2010

5.

6.

Staff Counsel A Teitzman, L Harris 8.

Rs (ECR) C Kummer 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.

Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 07/16/2010 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | AG [ ED| SK | C1 2 AG ED SK Cl | C2
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: A&\ NN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: : 0771672010 %

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.100312-EI Date Docketed: 05/28/2010 Title: Complaint against Florida Power & Light Company for alleged
violations of various sections of Florida Administrative Code,
Florida Statutes, and FPL tariffs pertaining to billing of

Company: Florida Power & Light Company charges and collection of charges, fees, and taxes.
official Filing Date: __________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ___________
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR {GCL) PIF RAD SSC
¢“O” indicates OPR) ] | ] i x| x ] ] | i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff A Teitzman, L Harris E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 08/19/2010 | 09/01/2010
2. _égenda 08/31/2010 08/14/2010
3. Final Order 09/20/2010 | 10/04/2010
4. Revised CASK Due 09/30/2010 10/29/2010
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Teitzman, L Harris 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with ClLK: 08/09/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED| SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH | BI
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . =
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gg::?ved. Pendimy P\ \. (\(\»W\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. : 8 ISQ\‘Q

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 -~ Office of Commission Clerk

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
Official Filing Date: __________ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC
(*(” indicates OPR) [ ] | I x | x i | ] ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module AS WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
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